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The scrutiny of reports received from the field from all the Composite
Groups reveals that some of the members of the teams have not submitted
their progress report for all weeks. The Statement indicating the status of the
receipt of the progress report is enclosed herewith. The “cross” mark

indicates nion- receipt of the report.

Therefore you are again requested to send the Weekly Progress Report
for the weeks against which we have not received the same as per the
statemnent enciosed. It may be mentioned here that Weekly Progress Report
is essential for the documentation before the Hon’ble High Court of Kolkata.
As such, the matter is most urgent and important.

Yours faithfully,
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Copy to Shri Parimal Bose, ACF(HQ.), Van Sadan, Port Blair.
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